
Message 

From : 

Sent : 

To : 

CC: 
Subject : 

Dennis Nolan [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DENNIS.NOLAN] 

11/15/2011 9 :42 :48 AM 

'Paul Bonwick' [paulbonwick@compenso.ca]; Eric Fagen [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Fagene] 

John Glicksman [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=John.glicksman] 

RE : Sent on behalf of Dennis Nolan- CONFIDENTIAL 

Paul , we have made the change 

Dennis Nolan, BA,LLB 
EVP Corporate Services & Secretary 
PowerStream Inc. 
905-532-4603 Direct Line 
dennis.nolan@powerstream.ca 

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 5:49 PM 
To: Eric Fagen 
Cc: Dennis Nolan; John Glicksman 
Subject: RE: Sent on behalf of Dennis Nolan- CONFIDENTIAL 
Importance: High 

Hi Eric: 
I sent some recommended changes to Denis today regarding the Information Services section. 
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While the offer for back office support will become a reality I highly recommend removing at this time. A general offer 
of support will be more warmly received then telling them what we will provide. 
The senior person for this department is presently very supportive. I don't want us to lose that support. 
Please let me know if those comments are being reviewed for inclusion. 
Thanks, 
Paul 

Hon. Paul Bonwick, P.C. 

Compenso Communications Inc. 
186 Hurontario St., Suite 203 
Collingwood, ON 

L9Y 4T4 
Ph:705.445.8540 
F: 705.443.8668 

From: Eric Fagen [mailto:eric.fagen@powerstream.ca] 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 5:14 PM 
To: Brian Bentz; John Glicksman; Mark Henderson; paulbonwick@compenso.ca 
Cc: Dennis Nolan; Laura Venafro 
Subject: Sent on behalf of Dennis Nolan- CONFIDENTIAL 

Attached are the latest drafts of the RFP Response. Please note that we sill have some clean up to do. As you can see 
we have inserted pictures which still require captions . Paul, this includes several of your last recommended 
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changes. Our plan is to have this final by noon tomorrow and printed by end of day. Eric wi ll hand deliver on Wednesday, 
November 16th. 

Dennis Nolan 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and 
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, 
copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you. 


